
 

ADDENDUM #2 

FOR 

BID – TRAINSHED EXTERIOR RENOVATIONS 

Dated October 29, 2018        

      
Clarifications:  

1. Contractor is responsible for acquiring all state and city permits required on this project. 

2. Contractor will be responsible for all pedestrian protection, sidewalk closures, and street 
closures (if required) to perform the work.  

3. Contractor will be responsible to protect and/or remove all lighting, signage, banners, etc, 
to perform the work specified in the drawings and specifications.  If items are removed, 
contractor is responsible to safely store the items off-site until they can install them again. 

 

Questions & Answers: 

1. Can the stairwell on Arch St. Elevation near parking garage be closed for facade 
scaffolding access?  Answer: No, stairs cannot be blocked as they provide egress from 
the trainshed. 
  

2. The majority of the project duration will seem to fall during the winter months. With the 
temperature requirements listed in the specifications, is there any way to delay the start 
date to possibly the spring?  Answer: The contractor can submit all the required 
submittals and be ready to start construction in the spring. 
  

3. Can you clarify the work on the steel that has to be performed behind the facade brick 
after exposing potential section loss or cleaning and painting? Also, how do quantify any 
steel restoration?  Answer: We are not aware of extensive amount of steel behind the face 
brick on the north elevation. Any steel that is exposed and cannot be removed will need 
to be wire brushed, primed and painted.  
 
 

4. Has there been a takeoff performed for any of the Cast iron area sealant joints?  Answer:  
The contractor needs to complete the take-off, the trusses are 50 feet on center.  
  

5. Is the contractor responsible for signage for The Market if there are areas of overhead 
protection that blocks the existing facade signage?  Answer: Yes, temporary signs should 
be installed. 

 



6. Are the blueprints available for where the applications for pest control need to be made 
(re: netting, spikes, bird wire)?  Answer: The scope of work is defined in the documents 
and can be seen on the drawing pictures with the addition of netting on the east side over 
Filbert Street. 
 

7. Do you have a more detailed scope of work regarding lengths for the bird spike, square 
footage for the netting, and the height of the installs?  Answer: See response to Question 
6. 
 

8. Will this be a prevailing wage job?  If so, do you have the different classifications? 
Answer: Prior to submitting a Proposal, each Proposer must familiarize itself with all 
current working conditions, including but not limited to the labor environment and all 
applicable laws, codes, ordinances, contracts, agreements, rules and regulations that will 
affect the delivery of the services to be provided by the Proposer. PCCA has a Union 
work force at the facility. 
 
 

9. What is the time frame of the project?  Will it be done all at once or broken into smaller 
parts?  Answer: It is a phased project.  Construction must not inhibit the activities of the 
Convention Center and Reading Terminal Market.  Phasing will be based on whether the 
Alternates in the bid are awarded.   

 
10. There is a Bid Form, Bid Bond form and Non-Collusion Affidavit in the Project 

Manual. There is also a Bid Form, Unit Price Form and Alternates Form in the 
specification booklet. Please clarify exactly which forms are to be submitted with the 
bid.  Answer: All documents and forms included in the Bid Document and specified 
within the Bid Document must be submitted with Bid. 

 
11. Please provide a hazardous materials report for all areas that will be affected by the 

work of this bid package. We will assume no hazardous materials are present (lead, 
asbestos, etc.) unless told otherwise as nothing in the bid documents indicate there are 
existing hazardous materials.  Answer:  There are no hazardous materials within this 
scope of work that we are aware of at this time.   

 
12. General note #2 on G-101 states to remove, clean, and reinstall light fixtures and re-

lamp fixtures. We assume this applies to the light fixtures located next to the blade 
sides. Please clarify what is required at the strip lighting on the north elevation (i.e. 
only bulb replacement?). Answer:  Per Sheet GT-101 General Work Note #2 refers to 
the lights installed around the arches along Arch Street- North Elevation-these light 
fixtures are to be carefully removed, cleaned and reinstalled. The fixtures shall be 
relamped.  The square shaped light fixtures installed closer to the bridge ceiling on 
Arch Street can remain in place and be protected and then cleaned by the contractor.  
The light fixtures mounted adjacent to the blade signs along 12th Street shall be 
protected by the Contractor when they are working on the cast iron and then cleaned 
when the work on the cast iron has been completed   

 



13. The drawings appear to show bird spikes at one level on each of the (3) elevations, 
however, anti-bird device note (3) on sheet G-101 states that there shall be (3) levels of 
anti-bird spikes at each bay of cast iron for the entire length. Please clarify. Answer:  If 
you look at photo E10, it shows 3 different heights of bird spikes going across.  

 

14. Specification 05 0170.62 – Cast Iron Repair – talks about prep and paint work for 
existing cast iron panels. This specification also lists manufacturers for new cast iron 
panels. The drawings indicate that the cast iron panels get pressure washed, cleaned, and 
painted with select areas getting further prep and paint work and a select quantity of 
cracks that require repair. Do any panels need full replacement or can the cracks be 
repaired in the field with some type of filler. If full replacement is required, please 
identify which cast iron panels need replaced. Answer:  Assume in the bid that no cast 
iron panels need to be replaced.  

 

15. There are numerous references to the General Conditions of the Contract throughout the 
ITB and specifications, specifically regarding the Best and Good Faith Efforts. Please 
provide the General Conditions, PCCA Anti-Discrimination Policy (15.4) and other Best 
and Good Faith Efforts forms (i.e. Exhibit 16 Solicitation & Commitment Form).  
Answer:  General Conditions are found in the bid document as well as in the drawings 
and specifications. All other policies and forms are listed on our “Doing Business with 
PCC” webpage where the bids are located. See Exhibits AA-GG here: 
https://www.paconvention.com/about/purchasing-bids-rfps 

 

16. Please provide the Contract agreement referenced in the bid documents. Answer:  
Contract Agreement will be given to the awardee after the bid. 

 

17. Are all bidders expected to submit evidence of their Best and Good Faith efforts with the 
other bid forms, or is the evidence only expected to be submitted the same date as the bid 
from the apparent low bidder per the Instructions to Bidders? Please clarify.  Answer:  
All bidders must submit the Solicitation for Participation and Best Faith and Good Efforts 
forms with their bids.      
 

18. Detail N01/A106 - There is a callout at the granite cap above the door. What repair, if 
any, is required at this location?  Answer:  The granite cap is to be cleaned only. 
 

19. Are the light fixtures to remain in place during the project? Answer:  Contractor is 
responsible for protecting all signage and lighting during project.  If removal of lighting 
or signage is necessary to protect the work, contractor will be responsible to do so.  
 

20. Do the numbers listed next to areas of brick repairs represent quantity of bricks or 
percentages? Answer:  The numbers represent quantities of brick in each area. 
 
 



21. Detail N02/106 - Is the crack repair callout at the brick, granite, or both? Answer:  The 
crack is in the brick. 
 

22. Is the project to be phased by elevation (base, Alt 1, Alt 2)?  Answer:  Yes, it will be 
phased by elevation as specified in the base bid and alternates.  

 

 
 
 

 

 
 


